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4DVANTAGE 

'1::;,NGINEERS 


April 2nd, 2010 

Marie Miller 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Fax: 610-337-5269 

RE: 	 Transfer of Materials Ucense 
Ucense No. 37-30704-01 
Docket No. 030-35895 

Dear Ms. Miller: 

This correspondence serves to request a change of ownershipjtransfer of Materials License between CMX, 
Inc. and Advantage Engineers, LLC (Advantage). The following information is being provided In response to 
the "'Questions for Licensee Changes in Ownership", 

a. 	 Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or merger). 

CMX Inc. is in the process of "winding down" its operations. As a result the Pennsylvania Offices 
operated by CMX were closed on March 12th, 2010. Advantage Engineers has since purchased 
equipment from CMX which Includes nuclear densIty gauges and the CMX NRC license. 

b. 	 Indicate whether the name has changed and Include the new name. Include the name and 
telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact If more Information Is needed. 

The name ofthe new company (transferee) is; 

Advantage Engineers, LLC 
910 Century Drive 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055 
Phone: (7~(7)458-0800 
Fax: (717)458-0801 
Mr. Edward L Ba{savage, Managing Principal 

c. 	 Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include training 
and experience for any new personnel. 

The only change for the above referenced license program will be the RSO. The new RSO will be 
Michael Wright, please see attached RSO training certificate. 

d. 	 Describe any changes in the organization, location, facillties,equipment or procedures that relate to 
the licensed program. 

No changes in the organizations facIlitIes, equipment, or procedures will be made. However, the 
location of the approved storage facilities will be amended. 

telecommunications / environmental/ geotechnical 

910 Century Drive, MechanIcsburg, Pennsylvania 17055 
(717) 458-0800 (717) 458--0S01(fax) 
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e. 	 Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at the present 
time and the expected status at the time that control Is to be transferred. 

The surveillance program Including all (surveys, wipe tests, and quality control) are current and in 
compliance. Advantage Engineers will continue to administer the required surveillance program. 

f. 	 Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the racllf'ly will be 
transferred to the transferee or to NRC. as appropriate. These records include documentation of 
surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination, including methods 
and sensitivity. 

All records w1ll be transferred to the transferee. No decontamination of facilities will be required. 

g. 	 Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions. requirements and commitments 
of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of the proposed licensed 
program. 

Advantage wi/I abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and commitments of the transferor. 

h. 	 If your license requires financial assurance for decommissioning. you will need to address changes 
to financial assurance for name changes and/o!' change In ownership (control). If your company's 
name is changing and there is no change of ownership, you will need to amend your financial 
assurance instruments and supporting documents to address the change In name. If there has 
been a change of ownership (control), the transferee must submit new financial assurance in 
accordance with Chapter 4 to Volume 3 of NUREG-1757, "Consolidated NMSS Decommissioning 
Guidance." 

Advantage (transferee) will submit new finanCial assurance in accordance with Chapter 4 to Volume 
3 ofNUREG-1757. 

We trust this Is the information you require. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence 
please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 
Advantage Engineering, LLC 

?#/!~
Michael J. Wright 
Project Manage 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

-,--,..--L'ti --'7-."ct.:::::o~~_-:---, and to inform you that the initial processing which .....~z--:..../'--z-.o..::;· 
includes an administrative review has been performed . 

...../ ~~iJ. 17- ro7~-c..)1 
~	There' were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o 	Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 1lf."f'767 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 
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Sincerely, 
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